
Doc 58 page 1

Alex Lewis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Darren Churchill 
Monday, 8 April 
FAD 

Subject: Fwd: Australian Democrats Submission (from Roger Howe, National Secretary) 
[DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

Categories: FAD Correspondence 

Dear Alex, 

Thanks for the follow-up phone call. 

It seems there was a problem with transmission. 

Forwarding now from another account. 

Regards, 
Darren 

Darren Churchill 
National President, Australian Democrats 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Darren Churchill 
Date: 8 April2013 12: 
To: FAD <FAD@aec.gov.au> 
Cc: Roger Howe-
Subject: Re: Au~mission (from Roger Howe, National Secretary) 
[D LM =For-Official-Use-Only] 

Dear Alex, 

The said boxes were deliberately left empty. ie. Not part of our submission. They may over 
the next two weeks contain documents to be sent as part of our response. 

There is no documentation for those folders that is relevant to our submission at this stage. 
A4 has been labelled as "Allegations" folders - and may indeed become relevant to contain 
documents when we respond to the faction's correspondence. 

Kind regards, 
Darren 

Darren Churchill 
Australian Democrats 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On 08/04/2013, at 9:35, FAD <FAD@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr Churchill, 

The AEC has received the covering letter of your submission, the index of the 
material and the statutory declaration. 

We have also received 17 emails attaching the following information: 

• A1 Item 1 
• A1 Item 2 
• A1 Item 3 
• A1 Item 4 
• A21tem 1 
• A2 Item 2 
• A2 Item 3 
• A21tem 4,5 
• A31tem 1 
• A31tem 2 
• A51tem 1 
• A51tem 2 
• A5 Item 3 Reports Submissions 
• A6 
• A? 
• A 1 Item 5 Part 1 - resending 
• A 1 Item 5 Part 2 - resending 

lt appears that there may be items under the heading 'A4' that we have not 
received. If this is the case, could you please forward them to 
fad@aec.gov.au as soon as possible? 

Kind regards, 

A lex 
&nbs 
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